8:36: 00 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 27, 2014
8:36 a. m

Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting

to order at 8:36 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Dani el
Representati ve
Conmi ssi oner,

Ceor ge,

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neuman, Vice-Chair
M a Costello

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

David Guttenberg

Li ndsey Hol nes

Cat hy Munoz

St eve Thonpson

Tamm e W1 son

Bill
Br ooks,

Staff,
Paul

Stol tze
Deputy

Representative
Seat on; Kevi n

Department of Fish and Gane.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

M ke Mnagle, D rector, Division of Wrkers'
Depart ment of Labor and Wor kf orce Devel opnent.

Conpensati on,

SUMVARY

HB 143 COMVERCI AL FI SHI NG CREWVEMBER LI CENSES
CSHB 143(FIN) was REPORTED out of conmittee with
a "do pass" recomendation and wth one new

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 03/27/ 14 8:36 A M



fiscal inpact note from the Departnent of Labor
and Workforce Devel opnent and one new fiscal note
fromthe Departnent of Fish and Gane.

#hb143
HOUSE BI LL NO. 143

"An Act relating to crewrenber fishing |licenses."

8:36:17 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that a [Departnent of Labor and
Wor kf or ce Devel opnent] fiscal note was forthcom ng.

Vice-Chair Neunman MOVED to ADOPT the proposed comittee
substitute for HB 143, Wrk Draft 28-LS0520\Y (Bullard,
3/ 6/14).

Co-Chair Stoltze OBIJECTED for discussion

DANI EL  GEORCE, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE  BILL  STOLTZE,
expl ai ned the changes in the CS. Sections 1 and 2 had been
added to conform to changes added in Section 3. Section 3
had previously read that the cost of a comercial seven-day
crewrenber fishing license would be $93, which included
one-third of the Carlson differential in addition to a $30
base. The section had been changed to allow one annual
seven-day crewrenber fishing license to a resident or
nonresi dent engaged in comercial fishing who did not
possess an entry or interimuse permt (previously an
i ndi vidual had the ability to purchase nore than one of the
licenses per year). Additionally, a person was entitled to
receive a refund for their purchase of the seven-day
license if they purchased an annual crewrenber fishing
license within the same year. The bill included |anguage
directing the departnment to adopt regul ation establishing a
refund procedure. Lastly, the effective date had been
changed from January 1, 2014 to January 1, 2015. He noted
that a Legislative Legal Services opinion dated February
17, 2014 had been provided to nenbers (copy on file). The
opi nion addressed existing penalties that would apply if a
person violated the provisions in Section 3.

Co-Chair Stoltze remarked on fee license increases. He

stated that the bill only addressed the intended issue and
not others that were controversial .

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/27/ 14 8:36 A M



8:39:36 AM

Representative Costell o asked how many individuals woul d be
inmpacted by the ability to only receive one seven-day
i cense per year.

M. Ceorge deferred the question to the Departnment of Fish
and Gane (DFQ .

KEVI N BROOKS, DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND
GAME, replied that 542 fishernen had purchased nultiple
seven-day licenses during 2012; 1,344 of the |icenses had
been purchased (one person could have purchased between one
and six of the licenses). He relayed that the nunbers
tended to be within the sane range fromyear to year.

Representative Costell o observed that the seven-day |icense
fee was listed in statute as $30. She asked for the cost of
t he annual crew nmenber fishing license. M. Brooks replied
that the annual fee was tied to the Carlson differential
and was currently $250 for a nonresident.

Co-Chair Stoltze surmised that the change would probably
have a positive fiscal inpact. M. Brooks replied that if
everyone that had previously bought two or nore of the
seven-day |icenses purchased an annual |icense the increase
in revenue would be just wunder $100,000; approxinmtely
$11,000 of the figure would go to the fishermen's fund. He
relayed that the information would be delineated in the
fiscal note.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if DFG believed the bill net the
intent of the original statute. M. Brooks answered in the
affirmative. He detailed that the departnent had identified
the problem of people purchasing nmultiple seven-day
| i censes.

Co-Chair Stoltze surmised the original statute had intended

individuals to purchase one of the licenses for
recreational or one-tine use. M. Brooks responded in the
affirmative. He confirned that the bill would acconplish

the goal and that it provided for the refund option if a
person filled out an application. He elaborated that if a
person fished all season they would be eligible to submt
an application for a credit at the end of the season.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/27/ 14 8:36 A M



Co-Chair Stoltze asked for verification that an individua
who purchased a nonresident sport fish l|icense would not
have the option to receive a reinbursenent if they chose to
buy an annual i cense. M. Brooks replied in the
affirmative. The only tinme reinbursenent would occur under
the nmentioned scenario would be if a fishery was closed or
anot her unlikely situation occurred.

Co-Chair Stoltze commented that the bill treated commerci al
fi shernen better than sport fishernen

Representative CQuttenberg asked for verification that a
person who purchased a seven-day |icense and subsequently
purchased a seasonal |I|icense would need to request a
r ef und.

8:43: 22 AM

M. Brooks agreed. He detailed that the |icenses could be
purchased anywhere. The departnent felt that it should take
the responsibility for handling the refund applications as
opposed to requiring a license vendor to take on the
responsi bility.

Co-Chair Stoltze made a remark about an individual's choice
to conpl ete the paperwork.

REPRESENTATI VE  PAUL  SEATQON, SPONSOR  appreciated the
committee's attention to the bill. He relayed that the bill
woul d  prevent nonresidents from purchasing nultiple
i censes and from not paying the appropriate fees.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if the sponsor had any objection to
the changes in the CS. He understood the sponsor had a
preferred product and wondered if the CS net the sponsor's
goal s.

Representative Seaton replied in the affirmative.

Co-Chair Stoltze WTHDREW his OBJECTION. There being NO
further OBJECTION, Work Draft 28-LS0520\Y was ADOPTED.

8:44: 57 AM
AT EASE

8:47:43 AM
RECONVENED

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/27/14 8:36 A M



Vi ce-Chair Neuman discussed the fiscal notes including one
fiscal inpact note from the Departnment of Fish and Gane
showi ng a change in revenue of $14,300 in FY 15 and $83, 800
annual ly from FY 16 through FY 20.

Co-Chair Stoltze remarked that revenue from nonresidents
woul d increase without any disparity issues. He noted that
nonresi dent fishernmen under the bill were treated better
t han nonresi dent sport fishermen. M. Brooks agreed.

Representative WIson asked why 11 years of age had been
selected as the beginning age the bill would apply to. She
wondered if there were a significant nunber of children
between the ages of 11 and 18 who purchased the |icenses.
M. Brooks replied that he did not know why the specific
age had been selected. There were 17 nonresident children
with the license and 378 resident children who fished with
their parents.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked how the adjustnent of the extra
license fees would inpact the fishernmen's fund receipts.

M KE MONAGLE, DIRECTOR, DI VISION OF WORKERS COVPENSATI ON,
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT  (via
t el econf erence), replied there should be a noderate
increase in contributions from DFG of approxi mately $12, 000
per year.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked M. Mnagle to keep nenbers up to
date on any changes to the fiscal note. M. Monagle replied
in the affirmative.

Vice-Chair Neunan MOVED to REPORT CSHB 143(FIN) out of
committee wth i ndi vi dual reconmendati ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that the DWD fiscal note was
forthcom ng.

There being NO OBJECTION, CSHB 143(FIN) was REPORTED out of
commttee with a "do pass" recomendation and with one new
fiscal inmpact note from the Departnent of Labor and
Wor kf orce Devel opnent and one new fiscal note from the
Departnent of Fish and Gane.

Co-Chair Stoltze discussed agendas for future neetings.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/27/14 8:36 A M



#
ADJ QURNVENT

8:52: 08 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 8:52 a.m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/27/14 8:36 A M



